December 19, 2017
Kent Buehrer
Buehrer Architecture and Engineering
314 Conant Street
Maumee, OH  43537
RE:
ODOT Garage Site Plan Review
Mr. Buehrer:
The City of Massillon Engineering Department has reviewed the submitted site plan for the above referenced project.  The following comments have been compiled for the site plan.  I did not create a redline mark up set.  In your re-submittal provide a response letter addressing each comment and three (3) revised sets of plans and if applicable two (2) copies of supporting documentation.
GENERAL
1) Provide a letter from the Stark County Sanitary Engineer to allow sanitary sewer connection into the manhole at intersection of Richville Drive and Creston Road and subsequent downstream pump station.
2) Provide sight distance measurements looking both east and west at the proposed driveway intersection with Richville Drive / State Route 627
3) Provide information how this development will be permitted in an R-2 Residential zoning area.

4) Label Richville Drive as also State route 627 (typical all sheets)

5) Label the R/W width and pavement width at the front of the site (typical all sheets)

6) Show the structures within 100 feet of the property line (east side)

TITLE SHEET
7) Add the City engineer’s signature block as shown on the site plan application.
8) Add note and signature block for review of ESC plan……… “Approved by Stark Soil and Water District by letter dated ____________”.

SHEET SS1.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS
9) Show the existing structures along the east property line
10) Clearly show the corporation line of Massillon / border of Perry township areas at the intersection and beyond.  Add a simple inset map if needed 
SHEET C2.1  SITE PLAN

11) Label the width of the proposed asphalt driveway at the edge of pavement and at the right of way line
12) Roadway pavement is shown being removed?  Provide a detail of saw cut / butt joints and reference on this sheet.

13) Note how parking spaces were calculated based on zoning code.  Number required / provided based on employee count, sf, etc.
SHEET C3.1  GRADING PLAN

14) Looks like 9 foot cut at utility pole on the east side of driveway……..is this to be replaced / relocated?  Label on the plans.

SHEET C4.1  UTILITY  PLAN

15) Note and label new invert elevation of 8-inch sanitary sewer lateral at sanitary manhole 367

16) Add a note to core drill existing manhole and bench as needed to install new 8-inch PVC sewer pipe
17) There is not room at CB 330 to core drill for new 8inch storm sewer at bottom of catch basin. Replace structure with doghouse manhole?  Or possible add catch basin at end of 24 inch culvert to tie new storm pipe here?

18) Label invert elevation of new 8-inch storm pipe at appropriate structure

19) Provide elevations (depth) of waterline at new driveway location.  If waterline needs to be lowered for drive installation and ditch grading, it needs to be shown on the plans. 

SHEET C6.1 6.2 6.3  DETAILS

20) Provide a detail for the sanitary outside drop manholes on the plans (see attached)
21) Provide City of Massillon driveway detail on the plans (see attached)
22) Provide City of Massillon sewer testing notes on the plans (see attached)

 STORM WATER MANAGEMENT REPORT

23) Provide a Long-Term Maintenance Agreement for the maintenance of the on-site storm water management pond.
24) Adjust the storm sewer calculation sheet to a 10-year design flow, 25-year HGL. Additionally, manning’s coefficient should be 0.013
25) Review the Structure Rim Elevation shown on the storm sewer calculation report against that shown on sheet C4.1, as several do not match.

26) Review the proposed piping length and slopes shown on the storm sewer calculation report against that shown on sheet C4.1, as several do not match.

27) On the storm sewer calculation sheet, please ensure the cumulative flow from CB 4 to CB 2 is included in the CB 1 calculations.

28) On sheet C4.1, please adjust the storm sewer piping to match crown elevations inside structures.

29) The end treatment calculation used at HW-1 shows a 12” storm, however 15” is shown on the plans. 

30) For the proposed swale on the east property line, provide calculations showing that the channel lining can withstand peak velocity during the 5-year design storm without erosion. Provide calculations showing the normal water depth and water surface width during the 10-year design storm.

31) Provide a pre-development and post development drainage map, showing all applicable information for each catchment area. (i.e. time of concentration, area, weighted runoff coefficient). This is applicable for each inlet in addition to the total into the pond. Include offsite contributory areas, if applicable.
32) Please adjust the coefficient of runoff value for the pervious area. Canfield Silt Loam’s hydrologic soil group rating is C/D, resulting in a C value of 0.47 for lawns, and 0.41 for wooded areas.
33) Provide calculations for the stormwater detention facility using a methodology that utilizes hydrograph routing techniques (i.e., methods that allow variable inflows and outflows with respect to time and account for the basins stage-storage-outflow characteristics.) The current submittal does not show the necessary dynamic routing of the hydrographs.
If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact our office at 330-830-1722.

Respectfully,
Jason M. Popiel,  P.E., CPESC
CITY ENGINEER
Jason Haines

Engineering Technician
(Enclosures)
